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Republic of the Philippinas
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Ranila

May 05, 2017

MEMORANDUM

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

FOR :

This refers to the memorandum dated 20 April 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO v.
MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer ULYSSES C. LLADO, Nueva Ecija 2™
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

} Project Description Physical Target / Cost
Locatio .
e as per GAA as modified per as modified
| GAL/Original
] UACS:292003020402536
i MFO-2 Flood Management | 1 O-2 Flood Management
i | Services: Construction; ¢ Services: Construction/ |
i | Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood Heapln i
Mitigation Structures and . M:tlgatxon Structures and x
Drainage Systems,  Drainage Systems, i
| . ban Rehabilitation/Improvement | Rehabilitation/Improvement Unit Cost: UnitCost: |
i Leonardo, of Pampanga River Control of Pampanga River Control,
Nueva Magpapalayok Section ’ Magpapalayck Section, P88.23T/Lm P110.80T/Lm
Bcl2 | Gt2.0+154.00 -Sta.0+262.4p, | Sta. 0+154.00 - Sta. 0+232.00 |
! Sar. o s Nue'v . E"i'e; "7 | Sta. 0+250.00 - Sta. 0+258.00 !
: d - San Leonardo, Nueva Ecija ! Allocation: ! Estimated Cost:
e Hejor REpair | (Rehabiliation / Major Repzir | PhP 9.529M PhP 9.520M |
| RSOSSN . | ek Control Structure) :

i i :
| Justification: Decreased of physical target and increase of unit cost. The actual derivation of unit cost of 110.80/i.m. |
‘ in replaceiment of the criginal (P88.23/1.m.) resulted in the decrease of physical target. The change in stationing was i
- made to exciude the area occupied by an existing structure at Sta. 0+232.00 - Sta. 0+250.00 with the length of 18.00

{ Lm.

i
|

Based on our evaluation, the submitted re
approval hereof is recommended.

MARK A, VILLAR /".
Secretary i B

NOTE: Copies of the spproved proje
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quest for modification of the said project is in crder; hence,

<t modification requests are forvarded to the Office of Undersecretary Mariz Catalina E. Cabral, PAD, CESO I,
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